From: Colby A. Hrynkewich

To: Fares Haddad;

ce: Meaghan M. Conroy; Clayton D. Leonard; Brock A. F. Roe; John P. Gruber; ||| NN ; !'o1cur@coalvalley.ca;
rvanbostelen@coalvalley.ca; lori.crozier@ceaa-acee.gc.ca;

Subject: Statement of Concern - Whitefish (Goodfish) Lake First Nation #128 re Robb Trend Project and Pit 29 Haul Road Realignment Project

Date: Thursday, July 11, 2013 2:48:39 PM

Attachments: Statement of Concern.pdf

Project Map.pdf

Good afternoon,
Please find attached the Statement of Concern with respect to the above-noted matter.

Best regards,

Colby A. Hrynkewich
Legal Assistant
Direct Line: 780.969.5081

MacPherson Leslie & Tyerman LLP
Regina | Saskatoon | Calgary | Edmonton
Suite 2200

10235 101st Street

Edmonton, Alberta

T5J 3G1

Facsimile: 780.969.3549
Website: www.mlt.com

Email: CHrynkewich@mit.com
This email including attachments is confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please notify us immediately, by return email, and delete this email.





